
From: Koterba, Christopher
To: Moore, Elizabeth
Subject: Fw: CSC Meeting 011326
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 9:42:37 AM

Here you go

Chris Koterba
Vehicle Services Technician
City of Milwaukee DPW

PLEASE NOTE: I'm only able to check this email a couple of times each day. If immediate
action/response is necessary, please page me or see me in person. Thank you

From: Koterba, Christopher <ckoter@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 11:24 AM
To: Relations, Employee <Emprel@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: CSC Meeting 011326
 
Elizabeth,
I would like to formally rescind my Hardship Request. 
Thank you for your assistance with this.

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

From: Relations, Employee <Emprel@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:35 AM
To: Koterba, Christopher <ckoter@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Moore, Elizabeth <elmoor@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: CSC Meeting 011326
 
Hello Christopher,
The Hardship Request you sent to the City Service Commission will be heard by
the CSC Board at the January 13, 2026, 1:30 p.m. meeting. Please see the
meeting link below and make arrangements to virtually attend:
 

Microsoft Teams

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=623A8EF176524F03B7394527107D7D21-KOTERBA, CH
mailto:elmoor@milwaukee.gov


https://bit.ly/4sqLMtj
 

If you have questions, please feel free to call me at 414.708-8561. Please sign
into TEAMS at 1:25 p.m. to ensure your audio and video are functioning
properly as the board members will require to see and hear you.
 

Thank you,
Elizabeth

https://bit.ly/4sqLMtj

